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Majcherek, Maria [MMajcherek@cityofhawthorne.org]

2/27/2020 4:09:14 PM

Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal; Perla Solis
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac01905dc0234d478aa4d06edccebddc-perlal

Leung, Alan [ALeung@cityofhawthorne.org]; Tsujiuchi, Greg [gtsujiuchi@cityofhawthorne.org]
Meeting 03/05/20

Good afternoon,

It was a pleasure meeting you both yesterday. | was able to speak to our Public Works Director, Mr. Alan Leung, and he
indicated he would be available for a second meeting next week, Thursday afternoon (March 5, 2020).

Could you please provide me with your availability and | will set up a time that works for everyone to meet here in the
City. We will be closed tomorrow, Friday, and therefore | might not be able to confirm the time until next week,

Monday.

Regards,

Maria G. Majcherek

Associate Planner

City of Hawthorne Planning & Community Development
Direct: 310-349-2972

FAX: 310-644-6685



